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‘v@race be with all them that love our Lord Jesus Christ in sincerity.”~Eph. vi. 34.
* Farnestly contend for the faith whioch was onoe delivered amio the saints.”—Xude 2.
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EGCLESIASTICAL NOTES.

Forry thonsand dollars have beeu raised by
the people of Trinity Churoh, Buffalo, N. Y,
with whioh to pay off their debt.

Taiviry Cavkor, Wilmington, Delaware,
& magnificent building, was consecrated Jan.
29th, by Bishop Coleman. Bishops Potter and
Adams were also present,

Sr. Aveusting's Church, Brooklyn, N. Y,
after & straggling existence of many yesrs as ¢
colored mission, is now an independent parish,
with colored recior and vestry.

Tre Woman's Guild of Trinity Church, New
Orlesns, has placed 8 memorial window in the
church, to the late Biakop Harris, of Michigan,
who was &t ¢ne time reoto. of the parish,

Taz Rev. Jsmes Bachansa Drysdale, late
acgietant to the Rav, Lindsay Parler, rector of
St. Peter's Chureh, Brooklyn, N.Y,, has been
formally depozed by Bishop Littlcjoha, of Long
Island.

Eansas—Owing to continuous hard work
during the puat four yesrs, the Right RBev.
Elisha 8, Taomas’ hoalth has been somewhat
impaired. He will take & vacation for three
months.

Trixiry CaraspBaL parish, Easton, Mary-
lend, bas begnn the erection of & stone charch
as & memorial of the first Bishop, the saintly
and revered Bishop Lay. The walls are partly
up and it js hoped to complete the work before

spring.

Ar All Ssints’ Catbedral, Milwaukee, Wis,,
on the second Sundny after Christmas, & Ger-
msn Latheran minister was confirmed. He is
unable to tpeak or understand the HEnglish
language., The service as pronounccd by the
Bishop was repeated in German by Desn
Willisms,

Brecor Sparping beld a Confirmation service
in the Chureh of the Good Shepherd, Colorado
City, U. 8., December 9th, at which time the
Rev. John Harrington, a Methodist minister,
with his wife and two daoghters were con-
firmed. Mr, Harriogton has been admitted as
a cardidate for Holy Orders,

A ooBR2sPONDERNT from Michigan in the
Soutbern Churchman, says: ** On the departure
of Mr, snd Mra. Kllictt T, Slocum, of Datroit, &
few days ago, for Enrope, Mrs, S8locum banded
to the Bishop of Michigan & cheque for $10,000
for the endowment of an additional lectureship,
on Christian BEvidences, in nonnection with the
Hobart Geild of Aun Arbor, The gift is in
nature of s thank offering, as Mrs. Slocum
enjoyed in & spacial degree the warm personal
intimagy of ihe late Bishop Harris and hie
family, being also warmly interested in his
plans for the Churoh students at Ann Arbor.

By the translation of Dr, Magee to the north.
ern Primacy, the Bishop of Wakefield, Eng.,
becomes entitled to a seat in the House of

Lords, There can be no doubt that the ex-
perience which he gsained during the nine
fruitful years when, as Bishop of Bedford, he
was winning the affection of the people of East
Loodon, will be peculiarly valuable in the
Legislature when rosial questions sre under
consideration, All the conditions of life among
the toilers in our courts and byways;have been
invesiigated by him, and he will be able, from
knowledge gsained at first hand, to tell the
members of the Upper Chamber many things
about the social state of the people which will
be likely to startle and shook them. A loveable
man, fall of sympathy, and with & personal
charm which few can resist, he was for a time
known by the East Londoners as the Bishop of
Bedford ; then as the Bishop; and finally as
our Bisbop, Many of ihem to this day affeo:
tionately remember him and his ministrations
among them,— Chwrch Bells,

AcoorpiNG to the Ohesier Diocesan Calendar
for 1891 it appears that at the end of 1890
there were 2'70 benefices in the diocese, The par-
cohial and other clorgy iiensed to cfficiate in
the diccese nomber in all sbout 490. Daring
the year four ordinstions wero held, at whioh
wera prosented3 7 candidates—16 for deacon’s
and 21 for priest's orders. Of these 9 were of
Oxford, 13 Cambridge, 2 Dublin, 3 Dorbam, 2
London, 3 8t. David's, 4 Theological Colleges,
and 1 literate, Confirmations were held in 12
rural deaneries, at whioch were presented 5898
candidates—2417 males, 3431 females. One
church and four churchyards have been eon-
georated, snd eight places licensed for Divine
service, The amount of the guaranteed fund
for the ‘Chester Diocesan Special Servioe' at
the end of 1890 was computed at £660 per
epnum. The grand total of voluntary con-
tributions for Church purposes made in the
diocese during the year was £118,630. The
diocese is reported to have an area of 657,123
statate aores, aud the total population ig esti-
mated at 644,000,

Tax following opinion, given at the olose of

1882, by Bishop Magee of Peterborough, Eng..
to s Leicester memorial on the subjeot of pray
ers for the dead is of interest just now, in view
of the correspondence on the subjest in onr
colnmns : ~* Prayera for the dead are not neces-
sarily a Roman rite, nor does their use neces~
sarily imply belief in any Roman dootrine,
There in & dootrine respecting the atate of
departed souls, and there are prayers for these
founded on that doctrine, which are distriotly
Roman—usmely, the dootrine that the souls of
the faitbful departed pass through the cleansing
fires of purgatory, and that remissivn of these
paing may be obtained for them by Masses and
prayers offered on their behalf by the faithfnl
on earth, This our Church distinotly ocon-
demns in her Artioles, On the other hsnd,
there is 8 dootrine as to the state of the faith-
ful departed and there are prayers for them
founded upon that doctrine, which are not
Roman but primitive, and whioh our Chureh
hae never ocondemned. The belief was un-
doubtedly general in the early Church, that the
souls of the faithful, though free from all
suffering, were capable, while awaiting their
final consummation and bliss, of & progress in

holiness and happiness; snd that prayer or
suob;progress might therefors lawfully be made
on their bebalf by the Church on earth, Ac-
ocordingly prayers for the rest snd refreshment
of the departed abound in the early litargies of
the Church, snd especially in connection with
the foelebration of the Holy Communien. To
say,that sach prayers imply a belief in Ryman
dootrine is not only unjust and uncharitable,
bat also in rogard to our controversy with
Rome jextremely rash and onwise."—Irish
Eoclesiastical Gazette,
i
AgcoRDING to the Ripon Diocesan Calendar
for 1991, just insued, the diocese at present con-
tains 356 parishes and one ohaplainoy, with 350
inoumbents, cne ohaplain, and 192 curates, Of
the parishes two are vacant, fiveare held jointly
with some contignous parish, and one has two
inoumbents,:. The fotal number of clergy in
the dicoese is 611. Of these there nre 348 ingum-
bents, 194 ourates, 19 Cathedral olergy aund
chaplains not holding other preferments in the
diocese, and §0 who are residents in the diocese
without parochial cure, Daring tho past year
33 inonmbents were admitted, 73 ocurates
licensed, and eight iceumbents resigned, Bishop
Carpenter held iour ordinations, st whioh were
presented 69 ocandidates in all—38 for deacon
and 21 for priest’s orders. Tho total number of
confirmees for the year was 5148, who are
divided thus—1673 boys, 2629 girls, 205 men
641 women, Three new churches and olgh{‘.
burial-grounds were congecrated. The popula.
tion of the diocese is put down atabont $19 516,
snd the church accomodation at 169,967 git-
tings.

Tax Directory of the English Church Union
for 1891 shows & considoraple inoreaso in the
numbers and organization of the Union for the
past year. Daring the year ten now branches
and four new dirtriot unions have been formed,
These now muke a totul of 358 branches, and
gixty-one distriot unions. In addition six more
parochial guilds have sfllliated themselves to
the Union, making a totsl of fifty~toar guilds,
It is farther stated that since Jane, 1888, when
it firat becume known that the Church Assooia.
tion were commencing proseedings sgsinat the
Bishop of Lincoln, no less than 13850 com—
municants havo joined the Union, The general
defence fund, out «f which tho costs in the Bejl.
Cox case have been paid, commences the year
1891 with & small balance in hand, The mem-
bers and acscoiates are informed that the
President and Council have beca able to send
the Bishop of Lincoln u oheque for £1 72
collected chiefly in small emall sums from mem.
bers and asscciates of thoe Union, a8 a gorporate
contribution towsards the expenses involved in
his trial at Lambeth, This offering of the
Union wss sopplementary to the sum of over
£2000, raised by the Bishop of Lincoln's
triends at Oxford and e sum of £1,600 guar-
anteed by Churchmen in his diocese.

W= want additional snbsoribs rs in Halifax
8t. John, Quebec, Toronto, Ottawa, London
Hamilton, Liberal commission will be allowed
to qualified Canvasser—Iady or gentleman—in

every one or more of these oities,



